

Medina County All Hazards Team

Phone: (330)722-9240 Fax: (330) 764-8455 www.medinacountyema.org



Medina County All Hazards Advisory Committee Zoom Meeting 10-20-2020

Members present: Chief Haas Chief Lindner

Chief Disbrow Chief Davis Chief Erskine Christina Fozio Guests: Wally Sobczyk Ben Nau

Matt Sturgeon

Meeting started at 1001 Hrs.

Motion was made to accept the Sept. 14, 2020 meeting minutes as written. The motion was made by Christina Fozio, 2nd by Chief Davis, No discussion. Approved by all. Motion passed.

Chief Haas stated that the Sharon Twp. Trustees agreed to donate their old squad to EMA and AHAC. Chief Haas stated they are waiting on the title.

Chief Haas stated that the Swift water Team and the Wayne County Dive Team will hold a joint training in November. They will train on the side scan sonar at Killbuck Lake.

Chief Haas asked on how the Structural Collapse training went this past Sunday. Wally stated that they rebuild the lumber shelf that had collapsed with the help of the tow motor from the flatbed truck.

Chief Haas stated that there was a meeting with Wayne County and how they are looking for assistance from Medina County to get their All Hazards Team up and running. This is just the beginning stage of meetings. Wayne County is looking on how to fund the Team.

Chief Haas stated that money was received from the Cares Grant. A tow motor was bought, a flatbed gooseneck 25' trailer with a 20,000 lb. capacity was bought, will receive a 2020 F-550 truck, will receive a Hall lighting package, some work will be done to the Chippewa Lake building and a purchase of 2 Western Shelter Mass Casualty tents.

(con't)

Wally stated that he received 3 quotes for the Stihl Rescue Chainsaw that Mike Stanec asked upon for Structural Collapse. Wally asked to purchase the saw from Keifer Equipment in Medina for \$1047.96. This is only a few cents more that the other 2 quotes and it's local.

A motion was made to purchase the saw from Keifer Equipment from Chief Disbrow, 2nd by Christina Fozio. No discussion. Approved by all. Motion passed.

Wally also received 2 quotes for SCBA bench testing for the 8 Hazmat SCBA's and the 5 SAR's from Confined Space. Warren Fire Equipment quoted \$711.75 and Pro Am quoted \$588.00.

A motion was made to have Pro Am bench test the SCBA's and SAR's by Chief Disbrow, 2nd by Chief Painter, the only discussion was asked from Chief Haas about getting a quote from Finley Fire in the future. Approved by all. Motion passed. Wally stated that he will also get a quote from Finley Fire next year when the bench testing is due.

Wally asked about getting the 10K diesel generator running again. We have spent \$2400.00 on the electrical board and Wally has not been able to get it started since his injury almost 2 years ago. Wally asked about taking it to General Maintenance. Chief Haas stated to bring it to Sharon Fire and he will have Joe work on it.

Wally asked about getting the Lumber trailer decaled. The old Summit County decals have been removed by Fred the Sign Guy. Christina asked about just putting the 24" All Hazards Team decal on this trailer. Christina also stated about getting quotes for some sort of printer to make these decals.

Wally stated that ½ of the Hazmat Typing equipment has arrived. Will wait for the rest to arrive and take it to Montville to put into the trailers.

Chief Haas stated that he will price out a winch for the new flatbed trailer.

The Next AHAC meeting will be November 10, 2020. This will be a Zoom meeting.

A motion was made for meeting adjournment. Motion made by Chief Disbrow, 2nd by Chief Lindner. No discussion. Approved by all. Motion passed.

Meeting ended at 1029 Hrs.